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Murphy, Brad

From: Voeck, Kathy

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 9:39 AM

To: Murphy, Brad; Parks, Timothy; Waidelich, Michael; Jonely, Ryan
Cc: 'ikopp@lathropclark.com' '

Subject: FW: 8133 Mansion Hill Ave

Josh, | am forwarding your e-mail fo the Planning staff.

From: Joshua C. Kopp [mailto:jkopp@lathropclark.com]
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2007 9:24 AM -

To: Voeck, Kathy

Subject: RE: 8133 Mansion Hill Ave

% I am sorry for the delay, but this project has fell through and Amden, LLC is ne longer purchasing the property.
Could you tell me who | should speak with about removing the project from the Commission's agenda?

Thank you,

Josh Kopp

The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) designated above. This
transmission may be an attorney-client communication and, as such, is a privileged and confidential communication. If any recipient of this
transmission is not a designated remptent or an agent of a designated rec:plent such recipient is hereby notified that this transmission has been
received in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately call (608) 257-7766 and delete this transmission from your system.

IRS regulations require that certain types of written advice include the following disclaimer. To the extent that this email or any attachments contain
written advice related to a federal tax issue, such advice may not be used for the purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be lmposed by the IRS, or
for promoting, marketing or recommending to another person any tax-related matters.

The views, opinions and statements contained in this transmission are not necessarily the views, opinions and statements of Lathrop & Clark LLP.

From: Voeck, Kathy [mailto:KVoeck@cityofmadison.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2007 8:59 AM

To: Joshua C. Kopp

Subject: 8133 Mansion Hill Ave '

| left a phone message for you but thought | would e-mail you so that you can respond by e-mail if you wish. |
need to know the seating capacity of the coffee/bagel retail space. | also need to know the number of employees
of the day care (the most that would be working at any given time). Please send this information as soon as
possible. Thank you.

Kathy Voeck

Assistant Zonmg Administrator
Department of Planning and Development
Inspection Unit

Madison Municipal Building, LL-100
215 Martin Luther King Jr. Bivd.
P.O. Box 2984

Madison, Wi 53510-2984

(608) 266-5978 PH

(608) 261-9654 FAX
kvoeck@cityofmadison.com

www.cityofmadison.com {
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